
From: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 3:50 PM
To: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Subject: Fwd: Flint water
Attachments: Flint Rate Study Report Final Draft v6.docx

>
> Subject: Re: FW: Flint water
>
> We followed the recommendations of the RFC rate study. Their recommendations encompassed the knowledge of leaving DWSD, as well as the impending increase in costs associated with KWA once connected (City share of debt service), and the need for significant reinvestment in the utility system infrastructure, and a desire to level out future rate increases.
>
> Copy of the RFC study attached.
>
> Jerry
>
>
>
>
>